6/18/20094:11:11 PM2age 1 of 2

Ruth Nettles

From: Lynette Tenace [ltenace@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: john.bumett@pgnmail.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; srg@beggsiane.com; nhorton@lawfla.com;

ryoung@yvlaw.net; garyp@hgss.com; wade_litchfield@fpl.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net;
Jeremy.Susac@eog.myflorida.com; Erik Sayler; Ljacobs50@comcast.net; george@cavros-law.com;
sclark@radeylaw.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

Subject: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG
Attachments: FIPUG Notice of 1st Set of ROGs to PEF, Gulf, FPL, TECO 06.18.08.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw com

bh. This filing is made In re: Comrmission review of numeric conservation goals for
Florida Power & Light (Docket No. 080407-EG)
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {080408-EG)
Tampa Electric Company (080409-EG)
Gulf Power Company (080410-EG)
Florida Public Utilities Company (080411-EG)
Orfando Utilities Commission (080412-EG)
JEA (080413-EG)

C. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages.
e. The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Service First Set of Interrogataries to Progress Energy Florida, Gulf Power

Company, Florida Power & Light Company, and Tampa Electric Company.

Lynette Tenace

NOTE: New E-Mail Address
ltenace@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Mayle, P.A.
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850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax}
www.kagmiaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

6/18/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080407-EG
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric { DOCKET NOQ. 080408-EG
conservation goals (Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080409-EG
conservation goals (Tampa Electric
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080410-EG
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080411-EG
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080412-EG
conservation goals (Orlando Ultilities
Commission).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080413-EG
conservation goals (JEA),
FILED: June 18, 2009

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S

NOTICE OF SERVICE FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1) TO

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, AND TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its
undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice that it has served its First Set of
Interrogatories (No. 1) by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail to:

e John T. Bumett and R. Alexander Glenn, attorneys for Progress Energy
Florida, P.Q. Box 14042, 8t. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
o James D. Beasley and Lee L. Willis, attorneys for Tampa Electric
Company, Ausley & McMaullen, P.O. Box 391, Tallahassee, FL 32302
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e Jeffrey A. Stone, attorney for Gulf Power, Beggs & Lane, P.O. Box
12950, Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

o Carla Pettus and Wade Litchfield, attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company, 700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

on this 18" day of June, 2009,

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone;(850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

John W, McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, Florida 33601-3350
Telephone: (813) 224-0866
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854
imcwhirter@mac-law.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group's Notice of Service has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S.

Mail this 18™ day of June, 2009, to the following:

John T, Bumnett and R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john.burnett@pgnmail.com

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Lee L. Willis, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasiey@ausley.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
Beggs & Lane

P.0O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950
srg(@beggslane.com

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer Law Firm

2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

nhorton@lawfla.com

Roy C. Young, Esquire
Tasha Q. Buford, Esquire
Young vanAssenderp, P.A.
225 South Adams Street
Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
ryoun law.net

Gary V. Perko, Esquire
Hopping, Green & Sams, P.A.
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FI. 32314

gar zp@l;gss.com

Carla Pettus and Wade Litchfield
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408

wade_litchfield@fpl.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esquire
Suzanne Brownless, PA

1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32308
suzannebrownless(@comcast.net

Jeremy Susac

Florida Energy and Climate Commission
¢/o Governor’s Energy Office

600 South Cathoun Street

Suite 251

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0001

Jeremy.Susac@eog.myflorida.com

Erik L. Sayler, Esquire

Katherine Fleming, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

esayler@psc.state.fl.us



E. Leon Jacobs, Jr., Esquire
Williams & Jacobs, LLC
1720 South Gadsden Street
MS 14, Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Ljacobs50@comcast.net

George S. Cavros, Esquire, P.A,

120 East Oakland Park Blvd.
Suite 10
Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33334

george@cavros-law.com

Susan Clark, Esquire
Radey Law Firm

301 South Bronough Street
Suite 200

Tallzhassee, FL. 32301

sclark@radeylaw.com

Chris Browder

Orlando Utilities Commission
P.O. Box 3193

Orlando, FL. 32802-3193
cbrowder@ouc.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufiman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




